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From: "Yoav Manor" <yoav_m@rmblaw.co.il> [212.29.225.105]
To: "Bgprime (benny@bgprime.co.il)" <benny@bgprime.co.il>

CC: "Joseph Benkel" <benkel@rmblaw.co.il>

"Nir Shamri" <nir_s@rmblaw.co.il>

"Einat Weidberg" <einat w@rmblaw.co.il>
Date: 3/26/2017 4:47:59 PM UTC
Subject:  m1yoIx DIVLD
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‘0PI'VOX'KR O'TAl 'WMNN TNNA NI'XOIRN ¥ 21'00IN 'RINYT VAN LIN'D |‘7ﬂ‘7 nnnwy qunna ,fna'n

7w nimnn I 6% (directorship-n Dd>onn 7y NN D1%7 1121) NN AWK nirxeix 183,384 37 Ipwin- 'wmnn Tonn
X'm 91772 nann
AP7TD 177w NIXOIRD N (NN D7 (121 nnannn 4.25%-3) 1'77wan nirvaix 129,900 0107 12
11,462 Options shall vest on May 31, 2017;
11,458 Options shall vest on August 31, 2017,
7,641 Options shall vest on November 30, 2017;
7,641 Options shall vest on February 28, 2018;
7,641 Options shall vest on May 31, 2018; and
7,641 Options shall vest on August 31, 2018

mann 7w ninn i 1.5% ("yivtn" ndonn 7y nnfmnn 017 1121) ninn wx nexsik 314,511 77 pvin— vj'voIR 91
X'm arTa"y

MF7T 7' NIPYOIRD N (NN 017 121 nnannn 1.25%-2) 17'wan niryoix 262,097 0107 10

26,210 Options shall vest on May 31, 2017,
26,24 Options shall vest on August 31, 2017.
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(R'm 72" nnann nimn i 5.18%-> nirn% 151 Ninn NNaNa NISIND
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Yoav Manor, Ady.

37 Shaul Hamelech Blvd.,
Tel-Aviv 6492806, Israel
P.0.B. 33242 Tel-Aviv 6133201
Tel: +972-3-6060260

Fax: +972-3-6060266

E-Mail: yoav_m@rmblaw.co.il

Web: http:/www.rmblaw.co.il
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This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for the
addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you.
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